

St Michael Parish

Standard Committee Meeting Minutes

May 17, 2023

Upper Meeting Room

Present: Susan Bakhshi, Martha Bogue, Greg Daniels, Father Dinovo, Joe Fiala, Brett Gissel, Rebecca Lund, Elaine Miracle, and Jessica Schmitt

Regrets: Bethany Cook, Deacon Crerand, Deacon Demidovich, Father Emmanuel, Kenzie Hughes, Sister John Paul, Liz Trolli, Mallory Waldmiller, Seth Walker and Greg Wollum

Opening Prayer – Father Dinovo

Pastor Report – Father Dinovo

- Three members of the Finance Council terms are expiring. Father Lumpe will have to look for new members.
- Kris Jesse is the parish's new Business Manager. She will be introducing herself to the parish after Masses the next two weekends.
- The Bishop has asked the parishes to address the proposed amendment to the Ohio constitution regarding abortion.
- On May 26th, more announcements from the Bishop will be made regarding Real Presence, Real Future.
- St. Michael will have a Eucharist procession on June 10th after the 4pm Mass. We will process around the parish campus. This is a kick off to the parish Eucharist revival.

Chairperson Report – Martha Bogue

• The parish will provide hot dogs and lemonade during the Worthington Memorial Day Parade on Monday May 29th. Set up begins after 9am Mass.

Standing Members Report

- Safe Environment Bethany Cook
 - The parish has 300 Safe Environment volunteers. It also passed its Safe Environment audit.
 - The Athletic Association Flower Sale raised nearly \$2,000 for the Athletic Association.
- St. Michael School Sister John Paul
 - Update was provided via email and is attached to these minutes.

Appointed Members Report

• St. Vincent DePaul – Elaine Miracle



St Michael Parish

Standard Committee Meeting Minutes

May 17, 2023

Upper Meeting Room

- This month, SVDP has assisted 15 families in the pantry, provided 30 bags of groceries, made 1,000 sandwiches, helped 12 families with rent totaling \$8,500, nd helped 10 other parishes 'SVDP totaling \$5,900.
- o SVDP donation truck will be at St. Michael July 8-9th.
- Our SVDP was awarded the Top Hat Award from the Diocese.
- Women's Faith and Fellowship Jessica Schmitt
 - Working on planning for upcoming Candlelights, Bible Study, and assisting with the wine sales at the Festival.
- Knights of Columbus Brett Gissel
 - o 200 people attended the Community Breakfast of April 16th
 - On June 8th at 6pm, the KofC will be sponsoring a community event for men of the parish with a talk by John Bradford entitled, "Masculine Spirituality – What is a Man?"
 - The Knights will be placing flags on the veterans' graves at Resurrection Cemetery on Saturday May 26th.
- Boy Scouts Joe Soller
 - May 26 the scouts will place flags on graves at Greenlawn Cemetery.
 - The scouts will be marching in the Worthington Memorial Day Parade and will participate in the flag raising ceremony at Resurrection Cemetery.
 - Last week of June, the scouts will be traveling to Bloomington, Indiana for a week long summer camp.
 - Scouts are also collecting worn flags to be retired. They can be places in the box in Marian Hall.
- Adoration Greg Daniels
 - o Thursdays and Fridays are continuously being covered each week.
 - Working on filling vacant spots due to upcoming summer vacations.
- Men's Faith and Formation –Joe Fiala
 - o MFF is currently on hiatus for the summer.

Closing Prayer – Father Dinovo

Meeting Adjourned at 7:52 p.m. Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Bakhshi, Secretary